Commonwealth Edison

One First National Plaza, Chicago, lllinois

Address Reply to: Post Office Box 767
Chicago, Illinois 60690

April 10, 1981

Ms. Reba M. Diggs

License Fee Management Branch

U.S. Nuclear Regulatory Commission
washington, DC 20555

Subject: Zion Station Units 1 and 2
License Fee
NRC Oocket Nos _50-295 and 50-304

References (a): February 17, 1981 letter from T. R. Tramm
to H. R. Denton

(p): March 17, 1981 letter from R. M. Diggs to
T. R. Tramm

Dear Ms. Diggs:

In accoradance with your request of reference (b), enclosed
1s Commonwealth Edison's check for $12,700.

Very truly yours,

— $ e

3 - ..
o /s o ol P

T. R. Tramm
Nuclear Licensing Administrator
Pressurized Water Reactors
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4/17/81

NOTE TO: Mike Collins & Don Lenhaem, 0SS {016)

FROM: Reba Diggs, Licanse Fee Mansgzrent Cranch, ADH

SUSJECT: PROCESSING LETTZRS WITH CHECKS RECE] D DIRECTLY 3Y Tht
LICEHSE FEE ANAGZMINT ARPANCH

Please process the znc

losed letter under the applicable decket and give

the following distributicn under code +308:

Original of 1tr to °=cv1ctor/ Pocket File
Action Cy w/chack %o 0. Miller, LFM3 (L-233)
3 cys to applicasle 8 anch of D22 or DPM

1 to LPOR

1 to POR

I am retaining the check and the following informaticn is for your records.

Thanks!

Check No.:__092130

Amount: $12,700

Date: 4/10/81

Ltr. Date:_ 4/10/81

Applicant: Commonwealth Edison Company
Docket No: 50-295/304

Plant: Zion 1 & 2
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Reba M. Diggs

License Fee Manacement Branch
Office of Administraticn



